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MEMO CP-N/27 (revised) 
 
DATE: 22 June 2004 
TO:  Distribution 
FROM: M. A. Kellett 
SUBJECT: Additions to Dictionaries 003 (Institute Codes) and 007 (Conferences) 
 
Dear All, 
 
Please note the following Dictionary 003 addition: 
 
2FR NTE Université de Nantes, 1 quai de Tourville BP 13522, 44035 NANTES 

Should also be used for the associated laboratory known as: 
Laboratoire de physique subatomique et des technologies associées (SUBATECH) 

 
I have checked the three letter laboratory code against the latest dictionary and it has not 
been assigned already. 
 
The following Dictionary 007 addition should also be noted: 
 
2003DARMST Workshop on Nuclear Data for the Transmutation of Nuclear Waste (TRAMU), 

GSI Darmstadt, Germany, 1-5 September 2003 
 
This workshop marked the end of the HINDAS project which was on High and 
Intermediate Energy Data for Accelerator Driven Systems and was funded under the 
European Fifth Framework Programme.  A significant amount of both neutron induced 
and light charged particle induced reaction data were presented. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Mark 
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